
LOCH A CREEK NEAR GLASGOW STATION
X

TOl RING HABA COTTAGE with Lands and Forests Minis­
te r  Rene Brunei!?, fourth from right, last Fricfev before he 
officially opened the new dam at WTiltc Lake are , from 
left to right, Ray Chamberlain, Mrs. Vjx Hardistv, Mrs. 
\e m a  Campbell, chairman of the Uaba Cottage Centen­
nial Committee, Paul YakabuskL MLA (o r Renfrew South, 
Mr. Brondlc, Andrew McNab, who was the guide for thf

tour, Mrs. John Yoimg, present chairman of the Waba Cot­
tage committee, and Frank Hussctt, reeve of McNab Town­
ship. '

_Mr. Brunclle was \e ry  impressed with the museum and he 
signed the guest book as  one of the more than 1200 v isitors 
U> the cottage this year.


